From: Stefawnna McKoy

Sent: Monday, September 10, 2018 8:48 AM
Cc: Pat Flood; Rudy Collins
Subject: Camden Update 9-10-2018

Dear Camden Citizens -

Below is a summary of items that have occurred at EWS from Saturday 9-1-2018 through Friday
9-7-2018. My previous update covered the period through Friday 8-31-2018. Please note that
Monday 9-4-2018 was a holiday. Thank you.

Pat.

o Continued to ship Aluminum Processing Waste Cell leachate off-site for disposal
« Industrial Waste Cell leachate continued to be treated and stored
» Performed routine daily gas system and cover operation and maintenance activities
o Performed daily ammonia monitoring
o Closure Construction Activities Performed:
o Activities at Aluminum Processing Waste Cell:
= Continued placement of select (rock and organic free) soil above grade-
certified sections of structural fill (approximately 95% complete)
= Continued clearing and shaping storm water ditches
= Survey crew documented completed rock-free and compacted clay layer
elevations
o Continued fill removal and shaping activities in the soil borrow area
Performed installation of stormwater control components (ditch check dams,
energy dissipaters)
Survey crew documented finished ditch grades
Continued removal of existing vegetation layer on Industrial Waste Cell
Contractor continued to expose base liner tie-in areas on Industrial Waste Cell
Weekly construction meeting held
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The next Closure Construction Site Visit is tentatively scheduled for September 19" or 20", The
recent storms have made it difficult to pin down the site construction schedule and the
hurricane is causing uncertainty with geomembrane installation crew availability, so this date
may change. As soon as schedule details become better known and the site visit date can be
pinned-down, we will let everyone know. Also please remember that the format for this site visit
will be different from the one before. This time we will be asking interested people to sign up



for a specific tour time and folks will be touring the site in groups of about 4 to 5 (depending on
the number of people that sign up).
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We value your feedback! Please complete TDEC's Customer Service Survey.




